Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: McCormick, Jesse <Jesse.McCormick@justice.gc.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC); Caira, Celine (IC)
Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSP(C)
Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Great — thanks for the prompt response.
I will check in with Celine.
Appreciate the help and the quick response.

Best regards,
Jesse

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>

Sent: March 23, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>; McCormick, Jesse <Jesse.McCormick@justice.gc.ca>; Caira,
Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>

Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Hi Jesse,
Celine at ISI, which is leading on support for retooling.

KM

From: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 23, 2020 11:07 AM

To: McCormick, Jesse <Jesse.McCormick@justice.gc.ca>

Cc: Murdock, Kelly {SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Hi Jesse,
I’'m adding my colleagues Kelly and Anthony who should be able to help you out on this.
Thanks,

Joel Tallerico

Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principal en politiques

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
PDP lll, Tower A, 18t Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
joel.tallerico@canada.ca

Telephone |Téléphone: 613-769-9173
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I hope that's ok for now.

Thanks
Trudy
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